

## HSJC Barrie

### September 25 2017

### MINUTES

**Present:** Debbie Bigelow (CMHA)(recorder), Ted Beattie (CMHA), Tara Osment (Busby Centre), Julie Reynolds (Barrie Police), Heather Kowalsky, (MCYS Probation)

**Regrets:** Pauline Johnston (Salvation Army), Charmaine Nolan (BNFC), Suzanne Kirwin (OW), Nickey Walsh (Catulpa), Jean-Marc Pelot (CMHA), Jaime Lloyd (CMHA) and other absences.....

**\*Attendance at the HSJCC meetings by all active members is highly encouraged, valued and appreciated....thank you.**

Item	Discussion	Resolved/Action
<b>Welcome &amp; Introductions</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Today's meeting held at Youth Probation Office Boardroom</li> </ul>	
<b>Review &amp; Approval of Agenda</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Completed and Approved</li> </ul>	
<b>Review &amp; Approval of Previous Minutes</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Reviewed June 19, 2017 minutes and approved</li> </ul>	
<b>Provincial HSJCC Update</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>HSJCC website at <a href="http://www.hsajcc.on.ca">www.hsajcc.on.ca</a></li> <li>The provincial meeting was on Sept 19<sup>th</sup>. Jean-Marc was unable to distribute the provincial minutes of the previous meeting, as there is confidential information in the package. There is one page marked 'confidential' that relates to Mental Health Courts. Once this is reviewed at the next provincial meeting, the information can be distributed more broadly.</li> <li>Due to budget restraints; there are no subsidies being provided to local committee members for the Nov 20-22, 2017 provincial HJSCC conference. Jean-Marc and Judy are attending as co-chairs of the HSJCC Regional committee.</li> </ul>	
<b>Regional HSJCC Update</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Regional and Local meetings are all taking place in September            Midland local: Sept 15th            Collingwood local: Sept 21st            Barrie local: Sept 25<sup>th</sup>            Orillia local: Sept 18<sup>th</sup>            Simcoe-Muskoka (Regional): Sept 18<sup>th</sup></li> <li>Janine Jones of CMHA Muskoka (also sits on the HSJCC Regional</li> </ul>	

	<p>committee) inquired at our last meeting regarding starting up an HSJCC Muskoka local group. HSJCC Regional Simcoe-Muskoka committee co-chair, Judy Alton did a recent presentation at the LHIN, requesting an additional \$2,500, but was informed that no funds are available at this time. Upon further discussion; we will consider covering some meal costs from the current regional budget. Those who are interested in getting this Muskoka local area group going will be responsible to recruit members &amp; appoint a chair person for their meetings.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• There is approx \$2,800 budgeted this year for local projects</li> <li>• Judy Alton is retiring in December, so the regional committee was seeking a new co-chair. Mary Martin of CNCC will replace Judy.</li> </ul>	
<p><b>Round Table Updates</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Debbie Bigelow (CMHA)</b> – Drug Court ready to commence in January 2018. Will not be commencing any earlier due to Judges scheduling. Justice Bliss will be sitting in this court room. Karen Jokinen to follow up with exact commencement date. Amber Meiners (Federal Crown) will be supervising this court and assisting with pre screening of the clients eligible in this court. Screening of all clients for this court will be completed by Karen Jokinen. <b>TRHP</b> – Candice Amey replacing Charlie Webb, who is on a maternity leave for one year.</li> <li>• <b>Ted Beattie (CMHA)</b> – Kim Cooke from Release from Custody Program has returned to her job position from Maternity leave. 4 new hires at the CNCC jail as Mental Health Workers. Not clear currently where they will be working. HSJS program will be purchasing more Release from Custody kits. These RFC supplies are mostly stored at Shanty Bay office.</li> <li>• <b>Heather Kowalsky (Youth Probation)</b> – No new programs in house. Continue to utilize New Path services for Youth. No wait times. New – New Path Walk-in Youth Services available for the public. Every Tuesday from 9:00 am to 3:00 p.m. York Regional CMHA Mobyss Bus attends Nantyre Shores high school one day per week to assist youth 12-25 with medical issues. Van will stay there all day. Innisfil Township and Uber transportation paired to assist in transportation in this area. Township will pay for a portion of the bill. Youth probation has specialized funding for youth to see a Psychiatrist/Psychologist. Application process. One month turnaround. New Directions program through New Path services, services Youth found guilty of sexual offences.</li> <li>• <b>Tara Osment (Busby Centre)</b> – Van was out of commission due to vandalism however has been repaired. Have hired new housing first case manager. Other new hires – Olivia Intensive Case manager. Tara Osment is a brief services</li> </ul>	

	<p>worker along with Sue. Out of the Cold commences November 15, 2017. Central Intake for Out of the Cold will be at Busby Centre. 0800-0730 Monday to Friday. 0330 – 0730 weekends. Donations for Out of the Cold appreciated. Socks, blankets, sweaters, shoes and jackets. Gilbert Centre attends Busby Centre every Friday and will travel with the Outreach Van for that day. Recently Busby Centre has had a donation of new mattresses. Busby Centre will also take furniture.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Julie Reynolds (Barrie Police Service)</b> –Citizen Police Patrol program will continue. A selection of 12 citizens will be selected to police residential streets. New program – Forensic unit policing – will focus on educating the public on forensics and other departments. Interested individuals may be from Police College or retired couples. Collaborative Barrie continues to meet twice weekly.</li> </ul>	
<p><b>Other Business</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Recruit adult probation representative. Recruit a new member from E fry to replace Kristen Corbiere.</li> <li>• Local project suggestion from youth probation officer – child and youth mental health program from RVH lunch and learn.</li> <li>• Possibility of Julie Reynolds presenting re Collaborative Barrie</li> </ul>	<p><b>ACTION:</b> To be followed-up at next meeting</p>

**Next Meeting**  
**January 15 2018**  
**12:30 pm**  
**Youth Probation Office**  
**400 Bayfield Street, Barrie**  
**Lunch will be provided**